MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXINGTON IRENE GOQDING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: September 9, 2016

SUBJECT: Amendment to Agreement with Friends of Wolf Run

Request:

Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement with Friends of Wolf Run extending the period of
performance through December 31, 2016 and reducing funds available for services from $16,000 to $13,200 for
activities under the Wolf Run Creek Watershed Based Plan

Purpose of Request:

On November 29, 2012 (Resolution No. 649-2012), Council approved exccution of an agreement with
Friends of Wolf Run for activities under the Wolf Run Creek Watershed Based Plan to include
conducting watershed council meetings and conducting stream walk events. The Division of
Environmental Services is requesting additional time for the organization to complete its activities and
with the agreement of the organization is reducing the funds available from $16,000 to $13,200.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no additional cost in this fiscal year and no costs are anticipated in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted?
N/A

File Number: 1042-16

Director/Commissioner: Plueger/Hoskins-Squier

o~

.
A .\
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